Truth about Samuel and Presiyana
Intro

The blog here is to show you who are Samuel(known as Pot) and Presiyana(known
as Venus) from a game call Lords Mobile harass people in the game and in social
medias. They changes Lords Mobile names a lot because they are deceitful. They
also stalked previous members in their new guilds and hack their accounts.

Samuel is the guild leader of FvK— HALL OF FAME and Venus (a R4 in the guild)
assist him, they do plans only between them. They are lying manipulators that only
do things for themselves, hacks people accounts, talk badly behind people back and
tell lies about them.

FvK — HALL OF FAME (old name DTp - DISTURB THE PEAC3), first guild name
was BLS - Black Spartans.

They are now stalking me and old members in their new guilds and trying to hack our
accounts. They stalked us for more than 1 year. In the screenshot below, Samuel is
TORTURE x and Presiyana (VENUS ALT).
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Truths about Samuel and Presiyana

If you don’t want to read about me, click on one of the links below.

Truth about Samuel

Truth about Presiyana

Hello, my name was Morsus and | was in BLS guild since the start of the first hive. |
had helped a lot of members and sent out a lot of guides that the members thought |
was the guild leader.

In the beginning | was the highest might, | was defending the guild and even spent
540000 guild coins to save Samuel's leader. Then Burning Pot allowed people to
insult others members and me because they had higher might, | had stopped doing
much in the guild.

Samuel and Presiyana talked badly and spread lies about me

| grew tired of Samuel and Presiyana were talking behind my back and telling me
bad things about other members. Not only that, they spread big lies about me when |
left. They can only talk behind people backs. Why don't they talk when | was in the
guild? Because liars don't have proofs or valid arguments and can only talk shits
when the person isn't here.

| also changed my name because Samuel is a stalker, he stalks every member that
leave the guild with his alts.

Samuel demoted me and made me look like | was traitor

He demoted me too many times and | asked him why, see below the conversation.
Sent to is my replies and without it, is his replies. | was still in the guild and he start
to insult me.

He changed his name to CANDIDIASIS, only him an idiot like him pick names like
that. | asked him why he demoted me.
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| had stopped only 1 task of recording number of times someone leader is being
captured. Because nothing it down when it wasn't being used is a waste of time. |
have a work in RL that takes lot of my time not like him.

| gave my answers here and never talked about guild matters to anyone outside the
guild. Talking about how Presiyana was manipulating others, is personal. He clearly
doesn't have any valid reasons.
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Now he says | was talking to Seeb, | was only replying to Seeb insult when he was
insulting me in K296. Samuel was insulting Seeb too and Presiyana was sharing
secrets with Seeb to get info how to play the game.

The only progression in the guild was me who brought since its creation.

Samuel confirmed that | have done more good in the guild here.

Back to First Page



https://4.bp.blogspot.com/-oAcVsZaN0QQ/W55vuIfFBoI/AAAAAAAAAMQ/5ltWT8cmJno2PqgQsPsWlEIIXpPBUaYuACLcBGAs/s1600/dem4.JPG
https://4.bp.blogspot.com/-UijatXL-84M/W55v7YN7KXI/AAAAAAAAAMU/C0vHvgV7iWMgCnPx_F_QeTDlAxd2dwceACLcBGAs/s1600/dem5.JPG
https://2.bp.blogspot.com/-O6Nc51MQ8VY/W55wLmWQ6oI/AAAAAAAAAMg/qKefJjFXYJ8zi3YOMX0IKomAlfpO9zFngCLcBGAs/s1600/dem6.JPG

Now he starts to insult me like he did to others members that left too before.

Samuel is insulting me that | am kid and don't work. He doesn't even know what an
ERP is, a Consulting company and the big 4 firms. He said he does payroll for 500
employees, lies again. | design business system of multinational companies, even
the smallest one has at least 3 people for that. | doubt he has any knowledge of
accounting either. At 27, he still lies like a little kid, what a shame that guy is.
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He changes his name to GROW BALLS, thinking people are stupid and doesn't
know that is him.

Proof that he had GROW BALLS name, he is Rank 5 which means that he is the
leader of the guild.
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Samuel is beyond retarded and stupid

Samuel(Burning Pot) doesn't know how to write "Villains" and call others stupid and
that he is more intelligent, the iron, look below the name of the guild. Only guild
leader can change the name of the guild. Other guilds looking at that will laugh at
you. Do you think a leader that doesn't know how to write a word can lead you? He
only makes alts to stalk people and fail all guild progressions.
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Pot names himself stupid names and think that affects others. Yeah he is that dumb,
he named himself a guy’s penis!
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Things that | have done for the guild

1. Send multiple guides and tips about Lords Mobile.

First week | started the game, | already knew how to do War of Wonders. While
learning | was sending multiple guides in the guild and was still doing so till now. |
think | am the one that has sent most guides in the guild. The idea that | am working
on now is how to make guild members get real money to buy packs, it's 99%
completed.

2. Defended the guild when | was the highest might in the guild and save Burning
Pot leader multiple times.

3. | created our sister guild BLJ and was in charge of it, Circe was in it, she can
confirm. | stopped looking after it when Pot demoted me from R4 to make some
higher might feel good about his ego.

4. | was monitoring the guild members captured list and send a report each week.

5. It was me and Mex who thought of the small Hives formations. Here is the
diagram that | had posted in Mod Chat. This is only 10% of the idea, | had more
plans for the formation. Venus and Pot implemented it wrong to this day.
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6. Command defence and counter attack on a higher might guild. | had command the
defence and counter attack of the guild when we were being attack by a stronger
guild before. Mex, Captain Chem, Joshua44, Arakor, SmoothAD and Circe were
here. We save our members leaders under my command. Till the start of the guild,
no one else did that. Mex talk about it here, look what he said about me.

yeah... he is genious
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Conclusion

Samuel(Burning Pot) and Presiyana(Venus) are not doing anything for the guild
members only for themselves. As you have seen, they can only lie and talk badly
behind people back. If they could put these efforts in helping you guys.

Kingdom migration was a failed, they didn't know how to check how many migration
scrolls needed even we all asked them in Mod Chat to tell us what they are doing.
They don't say anything at all and fail miserably. Burning Pot has been playing this
game for years, he doesn't even know that, | guess his stalking habits of other
people is more important for him.

All hive formations are failures, Burning Pot and Venus failed all hive formation.
Again, all R4s asked them what they are doing, they don't say anything and failed it
all the time.

Guild Fest failed too, Venus delete all the quests for her to pick the ones she wants
to be top the list. Another fool, get nothing for being top in the list. | have done a
Guild Fest feasibility study on how to achieve the best, didn't share with them since |
knew they would slander me in the future.

The guild is in regression, no improvements at all and there are a lot of things that
you should have learned before kingdom opened. Burning Pot is a bad leader, his
goal is to get the guild might high then sell it.

In K296, my alts were in sister guilds of the main guilds, it was thousands of times
better what HOV is right now. Here you don't learn anything and leader is an idiot that
stalks women and do shits ideas.

This blog is to make you guild members open your eyes. Don't believe me, check the
next months, no progress at all and will stay the same.
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Truth about Presiyana

Intro

Presiyana info:
e In-game names are HI K A R |, AlphaCentaur, MONTEZUMA, Venus
¢ Real name Presiyana Varbanova
¢ Real Life location - Pirdop or Sofia, Bulgaria

First time | talked to her was in April 2018, | was a R4 and she was new. | needed
someone to assist me with tasks and monitoring, | told Pot to make her a R4
secretary for her to be able to do her tasks. Presiyana ask guys for their photos and
talk sex with them then accused them of sexual harassment.

| had befriended Presiyana because | thought she was intelligent and open-minded
person that acted with logic and humility.

| don't date women online, it's stupid and most are liars. Presiyana has been
spreading lies that | wanted to date her, | didn't even ask her for her Facebook.
You want to date a girl, do it in RL and in your country.

We were only friends in-game then | added her on Whatsapp, she got closed to me
and told me personal things. | had some doubts that someone would get this closed
fast isn't up to any good but | listen to my conscience to give her a chance.

After 2-3 months in June/July, her attitude changed and she acted like someone
else. She was nice and understanding between April to June, then her attitude
change, she was cold, tried to dig info from me and a total bitch. All her answers
were like she was bitching and didn't care as long her whims were done. | confronted
her why she had manipulated me, she blocked me on Whatsapp. That why in these
chats her pic isn't shown any more as | took the screens after.

| suspected she got closed to me to learn things and to get closed to Pot so she can
feel like a leader. She is ambitious and manipulative, she doesn't care playing with
people to achieve her goals. Now having Pot full trust, she didn't need to pretend be
nice any more. After Presiyana blocked me | investigated and found out that she was
telling lies behind my back and sharing our Whatsapp screen to some guys and
making lies that | was harassing her.

Presiyana was telling secrets to enemies in K296 like Seeeb from Ofk and AAJ guys.
She is tramped, flirt even with enemies’ guys. She changed her name on Wegamers
from Ayumina to a random name and deleted her friend list which had Seeeb and
AAJ guys. Why would she do that? When you block someone, they can't message
you.

Presiyana is liar, manipulator and selfish person. These screens below are proofs
that she is a liar and like to talk badly about guild members behind theirs backs. I'm
sharing the screens because Venus did it first with some guys in the guild. I'm only
showing you all the truth.
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Presiyana befriended me and get closed to me

Normally | wouldn't show the personal screens but only the screens where she talks
about Pot and the guild members. But since she is telling lies that | harassed her and
asked her things that she didn't want, it leaves me no choice to show the context.
Venus said that | was a dear friend. | have taken this screen before she blocked me
that why her picture still shows. | knew it would help me in the future. Green

background text is me and white background text is Presiyana.
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6(‘\ Presiyana me S

| mean like what am | to you or the
way you see me? 19:26 &

Very dear friend 5.7
Glad to have you q.4¢

Why do you say that? 1905 &
In case you feel unappreciated

because i dont usually share to
people what i think about them 1000

And since you are asking me 500
You can say what you really think, no
need to make me feel good. | prefer
truth even it isn't pleasant 19:30 W/

And that is the truth 154
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Presiyana said that she is always honest, a big lie. An honest person would never
talk badly about their friends behind their backs, tell serious lies and share screens.

L4 ol | euatll 68% [01:34
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Even if you think I'm just a game
acquaintance, it's cool 19:30

No Hans, sometimes people can
make great relationships with people
from such places 19:31

If you really think that, | appreciate it.
| was thinking if you as a close friend
that | can tall anything to 19:33 o

Glad to hear that 544
Very kind 1435

I always speak frankly and boldy
19:35
Boldly* 19.35 .~
You can too to me, no need to do a
roundabout (33
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Presiyana said she would give me a gift from the heart for my birthday. Again,
someone you just met, she said that. She did it to manipulate me and | felt for it.

il ecall 85% W 19:36

6. Presiyana m X,

When is your birthday, must be soon

Do you want to give me a " 7
03:40 &

Depends on the present 5.9
What do youwant 5.4

Lol i don't know pg.41 o

Your birthday is in August? g3.41 &

September 240

| am thinking of the present Imao
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September 240
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Asked Presiyana personal questions and her answers

Presiyana told a lot of people that | asked inappropriate questions, she was annoyed
by them and that why she blocked me. Bunch of lies, | asked her these questions
April-dJune; she blocked me in July for another reason that | will explain later.

| asked her that question on 16th May 2018. Calculate how long that was and she
blocked me on 13th July 2018 which shows why later.

© il el 85% W13:35
6. Presiyana me S
Have you 16 maY 2018 wer to
someone’ 17:24 &

That the less offensive that | found to
ask you sorry lol 17:25 W&

Lol no, after that relationship failed,
no; the next i relationship i got into,
wasnt even relationship 17:95

We dated and i dumped him before
makinv sex with him 17:26

Wouldnt worth it -5

Oh ok, i should avoid the sex chats or

jokes then lol 17:26 &

Lol what? Bty

Dont worry 4797 o
Tally abest sadhmatanemr simes 1aramt 4.
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Here (same screens as above without the date) | asked her a personal question
about her virginity to see how open minded she was because she was pretending to
be too closed to me. Presiyana seems to react fine in those screens.

L4 ell ecall 85% B 071:22
6. Presiyana me S
Can | ask you a personal question?
17:23

Ok

Have you offer your flower to
someone? 17-94 A

That the less offensive that | found to
ask you sorry lol 1725 &

Lol no, after that relationship failed,
no; the next i relationship i got into,
wasnt even relationship 17:25

We dated and i dumped him before
makinv sex with him 1796

Wouldnt worth it 1,44

Oh ok, i should avoid the sex chats or
jokes then lol 1796 4
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Presiyana here told me to talk whatever | want to and that she understands me. She
even said it is normal to be curious about it. Now she goes around tell people | asked

her inappropriate things.

il el 85% B01:22
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Dont worry 1,47

Talk about whatever you want to
17527

Its a miracle you don't get offended
or call me a pervert lol 17:28 W&

Lol i understand you 799
Lol how? q9.9q

It is normal to be curious about it

Thats what i mean

| knew girls that pretend to be ok or
like the adult jokes when they were
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like the adult jokes when they wer
interested in me but they hated it lol
17:31 &

You are curious about these stuffs?

17237 &

Lmao idk, sometimes is fun,
sometimes not 17

733
What isn't fun? Lol 795
I'm pretty straight forward lol 1754 &

If i am not in a mood

Lmao 15494

Lol there is a mood for adult joke
toa? 17:34 &

How can someone know when its a
bad mood? Lol gy

gt

Ok i will tell you when it is enough lol
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Presiyana told me that her sex fantasies were to do gangbangs, sex with
horses/animals and she puts sticks in her kitten holes. She is fucked up, she abused
animals. | doubt she is a virgin like some people doubt too. She pretends to be
introvert but talks with 10+ guys at the same time, request their pics and talk badly
about each other.

Presiyana tell lies about inappropriate question about the bra size joke as birthday
gift. It was only a joke, she talked about her virginity, masturbation, her period and
even said my adults’ jokes are fine. But since | told Pot about how she was
manipulating guild members and tell lies around them. She spreads lies that | was
harassing her.

@ el el 73% @14:30

me %

What is your cup size Aor B? 1951 &
What kind of question is that 4

OMG Candy Bra

To be sweet and sexy , slip
into this edible Candy Bra. E..
WWW.AMAZon.com

https://www.amazon.com/
OMG-0FD122-Candy-Bra/dp/
BOOODAMUZMO do you want this for
your birthday? 13:05 W
Your jokes are not fun
Lol why? 13.14 &

If you feel hungry, you can grab a
candy to eat lol 13:14 &

Literally what the f7ck lol

See it's funny when you imagine tha.

[ 6

® > o @

< O 0O OB @

Back to First Page



https://3.bp.blogspot.com/-ZSDoCsf-_z8/W5528OaULNI/AAAAAAAAAOw/4eRfBeoDwdA_y6wWpOLAn7RpucPR6HotgCLcBGAs/s1600/Bra%2BCandy%2BJoke%2B1.png

Presiyana even said "Imao" meaning Laughing My Ass Out", that is laughing a lot
more than LOL. She didn't show you guys that, she hid the part where she was
laughing. Shows how much of a lying manipulator she is.

@ ol 73% M 14:31

NN VI

See it's funny when you imagine that

= 13:18 W

What kind of gift would you like for

your birthday? 13:24 &
| dislike gifts 544

Best gift is silence |5

You want not to talk you on your
b!rthda}"j Lol 13:20

want me* 3.9
My head hurts (-4
Too many questions Imao 5.4,
Going off
See you later

w

Lmao ok 1337
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Presiyana asked Zippy for dick pictures

Below Zippy told me that Presiyana asked him about his dick’s pictures. Some
people told that Venus asked them for personal pictures, | won’t be surprised she
asked a lot of guys for their penis pictures as Zippy told me below. V stand for
Venus(Presiyana) and D for Dick.

Presiyana talked badly about other guild members and people

Presiyana talks badly about everyone in the guild, she is a coward that can tell
people what she really thinks. Below are some examples, I'm sure there are a lot
more of her talking bad with the other guys she talks with.
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Presiyana talked badly about Circe

Circe is a good girl, Presiyana talked badly about her, what a shame. If Presiyana
has a problem with Circe, talk to her not to talk badly about her behind her back to
multiple guys.

Circe wasn't responding to one of my mail, | asked Presiyana a simple question.

Look how long she types when she talks about people. When | talked games with
her, she didn't type that much.

@ bl ezl 60% & 14:25

¥
< . Presiyana

Does Circe hate me now? o903

Haha gp2s
Why hate you

S L

Where did that thought come from

Sent her a mail about rally troops,
she didn't reply lol 00:34 &

And she is online? ;45

| got very confused and surprised
about something she said today

She had to make cargo trades quest,
and asked for rss, i wasnt online at
that time and read the chat later ;4

So she asked about rss to supply and
apparently no one could send 10 or

20mil except the bank from those ¥
who were online
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Circe was doing a supply quest for Guild Fest, who else other than bank can supply
that amount? Presiyana always supply to her alts and Pot. Another member, she
doesn't help. Pot never send resources to the bank by the way. Bag resources
should be last resort, Circe sent resources to the bank and Presiyana steal all of it
for her and Pot.

@ il el 60% B 14:26

6. Presiyana me X,

And she is online? 45

| got very confused and surprised
about something she said today

She had to make cargo trades quest,
and asked for rss, i wasnt online at
that time and read the chat later

So she asked about rss to supply and
apparently no one could send 10 or
20mil except the bank from those
who were online 00-as

And then she said "i will take from my
bag then" ALt
| was just coming online then ;.45

And was speechless but gosu opened
his mouth and said

“If you have rss in bag why ask" 9

And added that he takes everything ¥
he has and supplies to the bank
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Presiyana says Circe joined team of idiots. Again, | was talking about people not
joining DN, she is talking badly about Circe.
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Yeah upgrade BH, or you will look at
C25 players with your army getting

destroyed 00:00 W&
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- e 001

| don't understand people, there are
rally by smart johm and zippy every
day, they don't join but they join fake
rallies or rally far from hive Imao
00:03
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Presiyana laughing at Circe and Za Hunter.

@ el el 60% B 14:23

me R,

Some people stalk you lol 5751 4

In BLS group on we gamers ynu can
make sub groups 21:51 W

Wetry it? 7152
Yeah 25
Btw i checked 745

Told you non of my gears have arrﬂ},fr
capacity .

Yes have to check what it means also
if its weight or army size 2153 W&

Lmao look how circe and za hunter
say itis a mess 7

Well it is a mess because they talk in v
guild chat about their rally
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Presiyana judging people and again talk badly about Circe. | think she is jealous of
other people that are more intelligent than her. That why she talked badly about
Circe and me a lot.
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6. Presiyana me X,

You are too on theory, some people
have huge ego. They can't bear they
don't know all secrets 16:41 W&

Gosu and Unique as R4 think they are
leaders 16:41 W

Before we do something we ask Pot
all the time. They don't 16:42

Give power to someone to see their
true character 16:47

Its true ¢4
Flying too high .40

Changing the slogan was next level
cra0 16:42

Crap 1542
Gosu was here long, when he get R4

and high might he thinks he is above
us 16:42 ¥
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@ bl el 58% @14:15
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lts true qg-40
Flying too high - 4

Changing the slogan was next level
cra0 16:42

Crap 5.4
Gosu was here long, when he get R4

and high might he thinks he is above
us 16:42 4

When he was low might he wasn't
talking shit like that 16:43 &/

Yes qg44
Instead on moving to some place like
them. They try to cause drama and

remove leader 16:44 4

Many people have changed, even
circe
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Presiyana talked badly about Boopsi

Presiyana main hobby seems like talking about people behind their backs and
spread lies about them.

She talked bad about Boopsi too, saying she isn't smart and she is bad.
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6. Presiyana me X,

Did you find out who did it? 14:19

Lmao unique did for sure
| asked every single rd 499

Gosu replied in very serious manner
14:20

| dont think he did it .5

Lol who else then? You should have
pretend it was funny 14:23

What did Pot said about Ether joining
FA? 14:24

He was kicked and doesnt know wht

a

Wh}l'* 14:79
Hmm weird 1430 .«

Boopsi is not as smart as i v
thought..bad

14:30
XY
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Presiyana stalked women and laugh at them

Presiyana went on download pictures of women from enemies’ guilds on Wegamers
in K296 and laugh about them. Presiyana, she isn't beautiful or hot, she is laughing
at other women appearances. She laughs at guys appearance too.

Presiyana stalked women from K296 and talks badly about them. She shared me
Ginnette pics and some other women. See her conversations are mostly insulting
people behind their backs.
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6. Presiyana me

Guesswho -5
Lol no clue, who? 5797 L

Queen ginette 5171

Back to First Page



https://2.bp.blogspot.com/-IA4eyOltfuo/W554SQVay0I/AAAAAAAAAPo/u-r0NuM_lHYeUWjE0KgHwcJ4V5Qx5WSPgCEwYBhgL/s1600/Venus%2Bstalk%2Bgirls%2B1.png

Presiyana said she stalks more women from Wegamers.
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é. Presiyana me X,

Lalabs from rof that attacks often
vt s

All women 5.0

| see most members from enemy
guilds are women

Btw galadriel doesnt have a picture
but it says she is a woman on profile
so we guessed it right 21:22

Not that it matters ;.

L L

Lol the look like mothers -4 05 L»
They* 2195 w

| wish sinner hadnt removed her
picture 21:30
She was scary 519

It is good to know who i am dealing
with
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| mean i would think of them in
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Presiyana said that she does that to know who she is dealing with. Nice lie, she said
they looks bad. Sinner had removed her RL pic because her dad died recently and
Presiyana is blaming her for removing her pic. Presiyana doesn't care Sinner had
lost her dad and was more fun for her to laugh at her looks.
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Mot that it matters - 2

Lol the look like mothers ;.05
They* 59058 &

| wish sinner hadnt removed her
picture 21-30
She was scary -4

It is good to know who i am dealing
with 3131

| mean i would think of them in
different way if they were 12 years old

Lmao why? 5197 &

Facial expression gives out much info
about person's character 21:32

One could use different tactics
depending on who the person is
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Presiyana talked badly about Muslim guys

Presiyana says Muslim guys never seen women in their life that why they are after
all women. She never mentioned certain guy, she said Muslim societies.
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6. Presiyana me

| can easily appearasaman o0
Lol no o4

Thats typical for muslim societies

12:05
Lol what? 205 .

Because they havent seen women in
their life 02:05

The only guys who try to hit on me are
arabs on wegamers 02:05

And facebook 50

Others watch their mouth 5205

| mean most guys on there, hit on
girls lol 02:06 &

Lol really? go.06 &
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Only muslim? g.05..
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Lol what? qo.q5

Because they havent seen women in
their life 02:0

(A |

The only guys who try to hit on me are
arabs on wegamers 02:05
And facebook o5

Others watch their mouth

wa:ila

| mean most guys on there, hit on
girls lol 02:06 &

Lol really? o706 o

Only muslim? g2.05

Yes, and those enemy guilds appear
more european than BLS 02:06

| am not worried about that 2.
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Presiyana says Muslims refugees are rapists. She says Arab guys get horny seeing
women with no sleeves, what kind of bigot is she? Presiyana is a racist, all the chat
here she said that. She supports only Slav(Russian/German) white people.
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6. Presiyana me X,

Here a woman can walk half naked
and guys dont give a crap about it

Only muslim refugees can rape her

But no one else would touch, maybe
some drug abusers 0908

Some wont even look at her at all

M
LE2 e

Lol Bulgarian guys don't try to flirt
with girls or get horny when seeing a
half naked qirl? 09-08 &

And no, i havent been asked about
breast size here 0208

Well they could get horny but not like
arabs who ger hard when they see no
sleeve shirt )2:09

GEI* 0209 b
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Presiyana talked badly about Hunter

Presiyana said Burning Pot talked badly about Hunter behind his back but she talked
badly about Hunter who was in our guild and a good friend of her. She shared a lot
chats and RL pics of other guys to me to laugh at them. It was too time consuming
looking for all that.
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6. Presiyana me

Hunter is a little bit..pushy maybe

| try not to engage myself in
conversations 1 on 1T withhim 4542

Did he hit on you? Lol 957 &

e ow Sl oW S W)

WSS 037

Mot exactly but..
Say you like girls only lol 1555 L

When he gave me his number to add
him in whatsupp, he said he wants
me to do one thing 16:33

| zaid what

"Please put your beautiful picture on
avatar here too, just for me ok?" 54

| have scary photos, should put them v
instead
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Lmao he wont sleep 1547

He is conservative g4

How old is he? Did you see his pic?
Lol 19:43 W

He is 30 but looks 50 045

He has his profile pic on whatsupp

Lmao what makes you say he looks
207 19:46 W&/

Ok 40 1543
His style maybe, | don't know 5.5
Give more details lol (549 L
Lol i feel bad talking like this behind
his back 1057
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He is a little bit fat  1¢.5

® %ao

< O 0O OB @

Back to First Page



https://3.bp.blogspot.com/-2z3kU-oNlx8/W558PCq_dKI/AAAAAAAAAQw/wbtyhZl4xzgtmvXT0RrqxrfLARTDv6g5QCLcBGAs/s1600/Venus%2Btalk%2BHunter%2B2.png

Back to First Page

| mean what in his stylw make you
think he is 40 or 50 lol 19:52 W/

style* 19.50 &

You dont leave me other choice

| cant explainit qq52
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Presiyana talks about Burning Pot

Presiyana talked a lot about Pot how he is stupid and all his ideas are shits. She said
he doesn't know shit here. More screens in Burning Pot section.
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Oh and there is scroll restriction, i
mean, if you have 800mil might and
you will be the person with the most
might in that kingdom, you will not
need only 8 migration scroll 1556

But many 556

| saw a video on youtube how

to transfer bank gold when
migrating

30
 Eedimin

n -
Transfer it here _ﬂ

Look seems like pot doesnt know shit
about that too 15:56

® %ae

J4 O 0O QB =

Wow

Back to First Page



https://4.bp.blogspot.com/-Uee_TZ4baAM/W558c8Mo7eI/AAAAAAAAAQ4/l5b5jUEZTV8AeEDMfgd8hS5aDsmtNdvEgCLcBGAs/s1600/Migration%2B2%2BPot%2Bshit.png

The reason Presiyana blocked me

Presiyana blocked me because | was confronting her, she was friend with me only to
manipulate and control me. Not only her behaviour changed towards me, she was
ordering me to do things like she possessed me. A kid of 20-year-old tried to tell me,
a guy of 33 years old orders. Never once | ordered her to do something.

Presiyana here said | don't do anything in the guild and that | just watched.

© il el 94% W20:45
< . Presiyana me S
You

11 JULY 2018
You had told me petore 1 ao nothing in
the guild and just watch

| told you i think you are more
passive, not in that way 2908

Did you think that all along -2 q¢

You have way more different opinion

about me than i thought 29-08

And than how i actually understand

things 22:08
Presiyana

| told you i think you are more passive,
not in that way

Lol what? 29:08 &

| said that thing when you asked me
“which class in mmo do you think is
my favourite’; and i said necromancer
because he is fighting from range and
behind the curtains, not ij the very

anntlinht
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| have saved Pot and guild members leaders multiple times when | was highest
might in the guild. How many times did she saved guild members leader or Pot?
Zero, she can only attack weak players.
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6. Presiyana me X,

behind the curtains, not ij the very
spotlight 22:10

Passive wtf? How many times did
you defend the guild and save people
leader? 2210 &

That was the only time i have said
such thing

2210
| argumented myself, never said
passive in such meaning 29:10

You

You had told me betore | do nothing in
the guild and just watch

Never said that 22-10
Dont put words in my moutg -

| wouldnt ever say that even if we are
in argument or fight 771

When | was high might | was doing * -

e’

New high might don't do it 2211 W

® \%mo
[42)

4 O 0O QB

Back to First Page



https://3.bp.blogspot.com/-E1dmpMF9_ag/W55_EUXRtjI/AAAAAAAAAR0/vbmeP0LzDJkdCrprKUebP6s1AomGBy3iACLcBGAs/s1600/Reason%2BBlocked%2B2.png

@ il el 93% W20:48

| argumented myself, never said
passive in such meaning

You
You had told me before | do nothing in
the guild and just watch

Mever said that i
Dont put words in my moutg -4

| wouldnt ever say that even if we are
in argument or fight 5911

When | was high might | was doing it.
New high might don't do it 9911

Never said i didnt believe you. Whe
d]d |7 2312

You can ask Ad 7995

| save Pot leader multiple times
against players stronger than me.

Ask Feinch i beat his ass to save Pc
leader, then be joined us 2913
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Arakor was pissed at Pot for demoting him and was talking badly in guild chat. |
talked to him and thought he was insulting me. When | figured out it was a
misunderstanding, | told Arakor sorry. | had Fake and Feryn insulting me too
because Pot said to enforce leader capture rules. Pot insulted Arakor badly, | asked
Presiyana why she didn't tell Pot anything but me. She can't answer, she is a coward
that can only talk behind people back.

@ bl 92% W20:49

6. Presiyana [ [

3. Why you tell me not tell Arakor he is
shit but Pot you don't tell him anything?

You some day will understand that i
was doing you a favour

And i dont like to explain myself (but i
have been doing it for an hour now)

| 'wont explain myself -5

Think what you want and do what you

want 29-47

Presiyana

You some day will understand that i was
doing you a favour
What favor? Lol 99-43
See give me this again -5
Tell half ass shit and ignore me
2243 A

Feryn was disrespectful go tell b
22:45 4
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On the 13th July 2018. | told her some people have ego and need to discuss with
them not let them rant in guild chat.

@ ool el 92% W 20:50

6. Presiyana me

Presiyana
Think what you want and do what you
want

| will screenshot that FAE

That's funny also, you don't have
experience with people. You tell me
how to act supposedly for my good
lol TYAT S

| don't need anyone tell me how to
act. You can't even give an answer for
not telling Arakor he is shit 99-54 4

That guy is an ego fuck, he likes 1o
boast shit. | told him frankly what we
thought of him. Now he will stop that

crap 22:54

Presiyana

| have too much things going on in my
life Hans. Things that | decide to share
or not. | am introverted person and can .

That's weird though. First week we =

tallr veiwara tallrfiina mara and all
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| asked Presiyana why she always tell me stand down when people are insulting me
in-game and my real life. She blocked me after that, the grey tick showed she didn't
read. Even if | have a good work, | don't show off. It people that call me kid and shits
then they cried when | told them what | have achieved.

@ ball el 92% W 20:50
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Mot even first week, first month lol

22:56

Anyway | don't get it why you always
tell me to stand down and others

you don't tell anything. So | think you
value them more 23:06 &

13 JULY 2018

Ok ignore all the above. | just need
answers for these 2 questions, they
are important for me. 23:04

1. When you said you wanted to give
me a gift for my birthday, what gift
would you have given me? 9905

2. Why when we first became friends
for the first two months you were
always talking to me and sharing
stuffs with me? 23:05 W

| just need the truth, nothing else

2306
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Presiyana makes clans in the guild

Presiyana befriends guys mostly and fool or entice them by being nice and friendly to
make them defend her. | guess is a tramp that like have guys around her as her
lackeys.

Presiyana never achieved anything in her life, she tells that people are dumb and
she thinks she is smart. She is studying useless languages and language are easy.
Here she said that in the guild there is smart vs dumb people. She reads theory on
internet and think she knows people.
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head with ééé 16:30 W
He is filling anyone with shit 1. .
| can tEH }"Du hDW it |S &40

We are getting divided by feelers vs
thinkers 16:40

All feelers are going with unique
Thinkers withus ;.4
And dumb vs smart ;41

Same was with ryoko ...,

You are too on theory, some people
have huge ego. They can't bear they
don't know all secrets 16:41 W

Gosu and Unique as R4 think they are
leaders 16:41
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Presiyana hacks people Facebooks and emails

Presiyana accessed one of my lawyer’s investigator Facebook account with a
Philippines proxy (meaning pretending to be from the country) and terminate his
account. We have her traced showing it's her and the account was being monitored.
This is a criminal offense to do that.

She also tried to access the person email account, we think she stalks all the
persons that sharing theirs Facebooks and emails with her. Be careful.

Below is a screenshot of her gloating that she hacked an account.

@ MNpecwAna Bxp6anoea updated her profile picture el

August 22 at 214 PM -

OO0 &6 3 Comments
& Share

i

i@ Gergana Ruseva B8 & o |

See Translation - Zd

B u@ Gergana Rusevareplied - 2 Replies
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Proof that the screens are real

Presiyana has shared a lot of screens from her chats with Pot with me and shared
RL pic of Hunter too. Where would | get those if it wasn't true? She shared RL pics of
people and download them. In the screens, | showed you she downloaded women
pictures on Wegamers and shared them around. She shares everyone pictures.

Presiyana full name is Presiyana Varbanova and here are her pics. Since she
shared my RL pics and other guys pics behind their back. She has shared over 10
people RL pics without their authorisation. You can see hers too.

Her real-life pic on Whatsapp.

Her real life pic that was on previous Wegamers account called Ayumina, now called
Flytrap.
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| have tried to solve this peacefully by asking her to talk and stop her slanders. She
ignored me, continue to spread lies and share the real pics that | gave her. Someone
told me that and showed me her pics below. Watch that trash, she can only spread
lies and people pictures. | thank that person for warning me and give me those.
These are public pics on her Facebook, search for “INpecnsHa BbpbaHosa” on

Facebook.
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She is a wannabe Japanese, a lying and deceitful bitch like here could never be like
them.
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Conclusion

Presiyana Varbanova is a lying manipulating bitch, she played me trying to be close
friends and shared all our chats and pics to other guys. She only talks to guys
privately and share their chats with each other, look like a whore that like to entice
guys to me. Why would a girl share RL pics and personal chats with other guys?

She said everyone in the guild is stupid, she thinks she is the most intelligent person.
She manipulates people psychologically to fool them and use them.

Presiyana(Venus) pretends to be helpful and good, she isn't. | have known her for 4
months, that a facade. In reality she is selfish, jealous, spiteful, huge bitch, small
minded and narcissist.

Be advised she steals real life photos of people and make fake account of them to
stalk players and other people.

| advised you guys and girls not to share your pics or personal info, she will tell other
people and laugh about you and spreads lies.
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Truth about Samuel

Intro

Samuel Info:
e Lords Mobile names Burning Pot, Yolo, Malone
¢ Real name: Samuel Wise (last name probably fake).
e Location: Accra, Ghana

Samuel(leader of the guild) is a big liar and manipulator, he pretends to be friendly
to people but talk badly about them behind their backs. He said he works for 3
companies but he doesn't work at all. He has 3 guilds that he makes to grow and sell
them later for money. He makes a lot of Lords Mobile accounts to sell them or
spy/stalk on other guilds.

He never defend any of his guild, he only talk shits, hide and stalk people on social
media's and in Lords Mobile.

Samuel Give Permission to make this blog
Below Samuel gives his permission to make the blog and Reddit about them and the
guild.

Yolo

moved from one country to another dimwit
bastard lol

Not someone born in the country big
moron hahahha

8 Did you even complete school loser?

Presiyana and Zippy left your shitty guild
HELENE]

You are so bad at this game playing for 2
years, never save anyone leaders or defend
your guild hahaha Don't even know how to
do shits Imao

Haha

Come buy my account cos | m leaving game

Moving to Canada in a week

Future king u can make the reddit
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Informed Samuel about Presiyana

| started to inform Samuel(Burning Pot) about Presiyana when | found out she had
manipulated me and she shared secrets with Seeb and AAJ in K296. Look below
what we talked about.

Note that the screenshots backgrounds have 2 themes, | took some screenshots
recently with the default theme and some with the Lords Mobile theme before.

| have done an investigation of the bank since a lot of members were sending
resources and most were requesting any. | gave Samuel below an estimated
example how much resources can make in 1 week. The bank should have 500
million of resources and doesn't tell the members to get them back.

© = buillell 57% §01:30
BURNING POT PN

Online

| have done an
investigation about people
using the bank. Take this
example: 20 people send
500k gold per day, in a
week make 70M gold in
the bank. No one track
how much they send to the
bank. In a week like about
4 people ask for rss, that
is 2ZM. So the bank sit with

68M gold.

So she can use all the rss
for herself if her troops die
by mistake or developed

all her accounts. This look
selfish growth. We need
people to send rss to the
bank and request them to
grow. In fights only 4 out 80
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4 people ask for rss, that
is ZM. So the bank sit with
68M gold.

So she can use all the rss
for herself if her troops die
by mistake or developed
all her accounts. This look
selfish growth. We need
people to send rss to the

bank and request them 1o
grow. In fights only 4 out 80
participates.

That has been for months,
people are scared to join
because cost rss to heal
and build troops

0B-04 16:44



https://1.bp.blogspot.com/-GvFkYfmKVjA/W56HENgI4GI/AAAAAAAAAUU/xOydMGnbsUITXyq3gSlfrIscyLxu7zabQCLcBGAs/s1600/Investigation%2B2.png

Here is a screen of the gold that the bank has 398 million, should the same amount
for other resources. She has all these resources and don't give the guild to grow.
Presiyana kept only for her and Samuel.

N 38.8]_';’__ + & [BLS]Mokiraton : Cool i just have too much wheat r.rn; and its getting eaten
w 34‘;12&_.." UF [BLS]Doctor Myx : Welcome

Prisoners List

Prisoner(s): Bounty:
Centaurusl2g 398,990,175
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Samuel informed Presiyana what accusations | had against her, she refused to do 3-
way conversation to discuss about it. | don't like to take behind people back, |
requested that we all talk at the same time. Only liars and manipulators talk behind
people back.

© = bitlleiil 57% W01:30
BURNING POT PN
Online
. We need
people to send rss to the
bank and request them to
grow. In fights only 4 out 80
participates.

That has been for months,
people are scared to join
because cost rss to heal
and build troops

08-04 16:44

Thereisalotof1on1
back talking lol. Why do
she refuses a 3 way chat if
she has something to say
against me? In court the
plaintiff and defendant are
both here with facts not
gossips shitd
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| told him that she is probably manipulating Titties now.

© = bl sl 90% B15:03
BURNING POT

She talks badly about
everyone to multiple guys

in the guild. | don't know
why she does that. | have
removed that manipulator
everywhere outside the
game. Now Titties is the
next fool for her lol

Dnt blame tits without prove
| hv records of rss anytime

For the sake of rss matters
i doubt she is taking them
away

7= ® ¢
< O 0O QA @
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BURNING POT

For the sake of rss matters
i doubt she is taking them
away

I'm not blaming Tits, I'm
telling you that Venus
might be fooling him too
like he did with me

She told me that if she

had to leave the guild,

she would do it without
telling anyone. Though my
concerns if she would have
give everyone rss back
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Samuel asked if | was in the plan of Presiyana to get most guys on her side. | don't
have time this crap, that childish and stupid to make clans.

© = maill el 85% W14:35
BURMNING POT

Up to you, it's not me
turning most of the guys in
the guild against you lol

How cani be sure u are not
part?

Its up to me and my thoughts

Part of what? | don't know
why she is making most
of the guys on her side.
As you can see she has
manipulated you also

talking about people
behind their back
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| informed Samuel that | never hide my opinions from him, | had always told him
what | think of his decisions. The green dots left of the text mean he read what | had
told him even he didn't reply.

© = puill all 85% W14:35
BURNIMNG POT

LAIRINY dUUL QEUIe

behind their back

Remember when Gosu

and Unique said you dont
deserved being leader. |
defended you, telling them
to go their own guild if they
didn' like it here

It's coward move to steal
someone guild

When you were letting rage,
gosu and unique do their
shits here. | have told you
straight they will destroy
the guild as my opinion. |
don't need to hide what |
think
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| told Samuel if Presiyana(Venus) has a lot of free time to talk badly and lies behind
guild members back, she can use that time to do productive things for the guild. |
never mention to kick her in any of my chat.

o) ?Eﬂmlgﬁ W14:36
BURNING POT

Now that you have known
Venus real personality.
She will act evasive and
inconsistent. Pretending
to be busy all the time and
ignoring you

| always tell you what |
think and when | disagree

with you

She did all this
manipulation to achieve
some goals. She need to
help the guild members
and work for the guild. If
she has a lot of time to talk
shit about others, ask her
do productive things

Back to First Page



https://2.bp.blogspot.com/-vUKqBDSLcV8/W56KAE6AjrI/AAAAAAAAAVY/-Cbc7ghKdT0xeSRXjch8p7glNXQOnwZiQCLcBGAs/s1600/Didnt%2Bsay%2Bkick%2Bher%2B1.png

He replied the part where | said | defended him in Mod Chat when Gosu and Unique
tried to take over the guild saying he isn't a good leader and Presiyana should be
leader. Presiyana was happy about it and was for it. She changed her mind when
Unique insulted her. Samuel also confirmed | did defended him.

© = billleinl 85% W14:36
BURNING POT

aoc progauctve tnings

ﬁ Yeah u defended me
E | rem well

g So what will u suggest we
- deal with this :)

The 3 way chat would
be better. But why is she
avoiding it?

When | get home, | will

think of something
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Even Samuel(Pot) agreed that Presiyana(Venus) refusal to do the 3-way chat is that
she is lying. | told Samuel that for things to work in the guild, we should discuss
about it all. Presiyana never did the 3-way chat, blocked me and continue to tell lies
behind my back and fill Samuel head with shits.

© = il el 85% W14:36
BURNING POT

wnen 1 get nome, 1 will
think of something

What has she said to you?
See it get biased talking to
two different people

Good

She avoiding makes me
suspect

She isn't giving a reason
why she doesn't want?

For things to work, we all

need to discuss together
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Truth about Samuel

Before we had a R4 meeting in Mod Chat about people not saving their leader. |
asked Samuel(Burning Pot) if | could kick and burn someone that is near my hive to
teach him a lesson. He agreed here and in Mod Chat, he said he was against it.
Samuel tells lies too, | have seen that when Arakor had talked to him about removing
people that don't do Guild Fests. He had given him approval and in guild chat said he
hasn't.

Below | asked him if | could do that, he said he agree.

© = il sall 90% B 15:02

BURNING POT

Yeah i wont put him there if
he joins

Yo, don't put newbies

or people that get their
leaders capture next to
my hive. That Bilal guy is

mostly afk, get his leader
capture and ask for million
rss. If he feeds enemies
with rss, I'm going to burn
him

Yeah agree

ik ® ¢
< O 0O OB @
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He insulted me after | left, shows the screens above are real.
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Haha
| use brains

| dont spend but i hv might
thanu

A
Haha i laf out loud today

| never knew guild hated u
that much. U thought u wer
going to hv a good farewell.
Suck ma dick goat

U need life
Go nd borrow wisdom.
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Samuel insults most people that left the guild, here Presiyana told me he does that to
everyone that leaves. If you have him on Facebook and you leave the guild, he will
stalk you.

v © bill el 88% B15:12
6. Presiyana me S
A lot of them will ask you where you
moved and will follow you lol 1505
True 4995

If i leave i want to leave with good

9:25
Because from what i have seen 1595

Once someone leaves, pot talks bad
things behind their back 19:26

And i dont want that forme too 55

Did he talk bad about Hunter? (4.5,

If | leave, | will prefer to be honest but
up to you how you want to do it

19:2Q &
He just lied in chat that hunter will be

back and thats it, didnt ask why he

Ieft, nﬂthing 13:30

Still dont know what to do though

®| > o @

< O 0O QA @
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@ el el 88% @15:12

.

left, nothing 19:30

Still dont know what to do though

Will think it over g9

Wow he is like that? | know he is kind
of a manipulator but doing that with
friends 19:32 W/

Thats why i dont know

| don't know how many friends you

have and talked about it; but you have

Pot on social media. He will stalk you
19:33 &

Possibly 19134

That why | didn't want to share my
number with him, he doesn't seem
trust worthy. Talking bad about
people he said were friends is lame =
19:34 &

® %ao

< O 0O OB @
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Samuel(Pot) insulted a player named “Cold", a member that was here when the guild
first started.

I = il el 86% B 01:41
é. Presiyana e X,

Yes 10-23

But look g3

Cold messaged me that he has a
nasty conversation with pot 00-23
He says he cant believe i am still with
him

(LT |
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Presiyana says Samuel(Pot) shouldn’t treat Cold like this, someone he called friend
in the screen below. She is a hypocrite liar, she called me a dear friend and Hunter
and good friend. She talked badly and tell lies about us behind our backs.
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¥
6. Presiyana me S

When was that? ;505

#
V//

They have had this conversation 3
days ago as i see the date on the
message 0027

Cold says he was last online at tha
time 00:27

What do you think about that? .05 .~

Did you ask Gosu why titty was
demoted? Lol 00:20 &

Titty will be promoted to r2 ;.32
Btw i feel bad for coldd 33
Why? op:33 w

He is not bad and i doubt he had
deserved this 00:35

Those words are too disrespectful for ¥
someone you called a friend

Y
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Samuel(Pot) talked shit about Rage behind his back, again Presiyana(Venus)
showed me.

© il el 82% W 13:43

é. Presiyana me .,

Pot talks shit about rage in guild chat,
because rage is not there lol 13:07

The last message 307
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Samuel(Pot) talk badly about Hunter behind his back. Presiyana said that Pot lies to
Hunter about doing things then private message her that Hunter doesn't know shit.

ot eatll 30% @ 13:16

[ [T

He has a friend in overlord team -
And offered to migrate there 15:39

But pot wont listen, he wants us to be
with chinese 1599

Hunter said chinese there are weak
and are cheaters 15:40

What will Hunter do follow his friend
ar us, 15:44 &

? 1544 W

He will try to make pot agree go to his
friend 15:45

| am sure pot will say "yeah buddy,
good good” 15:45

And then pm me that he talks shit

- A5
2.8

et

-0 @

4 O 0O QB =

Just 100% sure that it will happen :
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Samuel(Pot) also doesn't send any resources to bank and request a lot of resources
from the bank. | asked if Surgeonx was Pot’s alt, Presiyana said that Surgeonx send
millions of resources and if Pot had that much he would send to himself. Here what
Presiyana said to me.

ot | eatll 83% W 14:09

6. Presiyana me S

ls summer shine, Pot account? Lol

18:47 W/

NO 15358
Impossible 255
Lol check her new name .50 &
surgeonshine (o
Mot his

Why do you say that? Lol 1992 &

The surgeonx is his alt 1997 &

| see you need arguments, so:

1. She chose that name because we

were joking about the hospital theme

of the new identity of the guild;

2. She sends freacking tones of rss,

we are talking about 3 digits number

of rss her 19:03 [ ¥
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4 O 0O QB =
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o] eaall 83% W14:10

™|
6. Presiyana m

of the new identity of the guild;

2. She sends freacking tones of rss,
we are talking about 3 digits number
of rss her 19:03

Here* 1503
No need to explain more 10

Presiyana

| see you need arguments, so.
1. She chose that name because we were
joking about the hospital theme of the n...

What 3 digits do you mean? Pot
doesn't send rss? 19:05 W&

| am talking over 100mil rss (0=

If pot has that much, he will send it to
himself

19:05

| dont even see the need to explain it

Not his account ;¢ A3

® %ao
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Samuel(Pot) make alts in enemies’ guilds to spy them and tell those info to strong
guilds to be alliance with them. In K296, he was spying 0fk, FA and the others and
tell the Chinese. Presiyana here said that Pot bring enemies to the guild to give them
resources from the bank.

= il el 78% W 12:32

'Q | Presiyana |

last seen today at 12:32

| went to sleep early 707

People lose trust in pot, looks like
several hours ago he brought in
enemy who our mates traded rss with

08:06

| asked some members to give me for
information on what happened 20

Mare* info  pans
What happened? q59¢

Ether from gf4 had come for rss and
switched to Ofk 12:27

And drunken attacked at that time
Gf4 is ally, they help in war of

wonders 12:98

Ether, Blacky and Dope from GF4
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Samuel hits on every girls in the guild and harassed them

Presiyana(Venus), Moon and some other girls told me Samuel(Pot) hits on them and
harassed them. | don't get it why he does that, he won't even meet them in real life.
He is from Ghana in Africa. He tries to add all girls on Facebook and requests their
pictures.

Pot hit on Presiyana the first time she joined the guild, here what she told me. He

told Presiyana he wants to marry her and send her multiples kisses and shits that
she doesn't like.

ol el 73% @22:50

€= . Presiyana

Not sure about how serious pot is but
he said he wants to marry me

o
L]
-

F&

5
-

Keep that for yourself

He once lied a guy in the chat that i
ama man 12:20

Because the guy was hitting on me

e
A1)

Lmao wtf 297

We rarely chat sciamoklol 540

You don't like Pot? .04

| \r

He likes me more than i like him  q000

| like many aspects of his DQFSOHEHT}"
but he is too pushy o X

®| %mo
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Samuel(Pot) had asked me to asked Circe if she was a girl and how old she is. |
have been in sister guild with Circe for a month, never asked her anything personal. |
told Pot to move her in main guild since sister guild wasn't much active. He wanted
to know if she was a girl.
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befare, how is she doing? 3990

She is trying very hard to finish her
guid fest quests 23-40

Doing great 5.0

She is good, diligent and intelligent. |
remember her in BLJ, didn't know she
was a girl and wasn't bothered about
that. She was lonely there, | asked
Pot to move her to BLS. The first
things Pot asked is she a girl or a boy

and how old is she lol 9943 &
f A
Y
g
| had to ask her that Imao 5543 &
Haha

| only asked you take care of her, it's
aood vou look after her (.

ol wmo

4 O 0O QB =
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There was a girl in our guild call Moon, she left and Samuel(Burning Pot) stalked and
harassed her in her guild. He made an alt and stalked her there. He even insulted
her badly as show in these screens. Moon had showed all R4s these screens,
nobody said anything.
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Samuel(Burning Pot) went to harass another woman call Marceline in RKQ guild (I
didn't take any screens at that time) and in another kingdom guild. Some from her
guild message me ingame to ask me about her, here what Pot said. He went on to
stalk her from K296 to her actual kingdom.
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BURNING POT

B Who is that?

-l You know that person?

Yes
That marceline leader

| told him wat that shit
marceline did
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Presiyana told me that Samuel(Pot) only give high ranks to high might players and
fool them to spend money when he hasn't spent anything at all on his 10+ accounts.
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Hunter left his guild? 1705 .

Yes with this account 7

. ru talk with me Molvi?

From in-game

B g

Fram in-game
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g | try recruiting him langtime
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,r Wats his might [N
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Well i agree that if he is a friend, he
therefore should be more trusted
member 17:03

So i am good with r2, but
If i had said he was 100mil m 5=

Pot would have made him rd Imao ¥
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Samuel racists towards other races
Samue(Pot) insults the Indian person below that he is a cleaner and an immigrant.

It's hard time you go back to the womb of a
different woman for rebirth

Haha

Indian immigrant

& @ &

Dude you done with the cleaning?

Rofl retard, go learn some knowledge
before talking shit to people RL Imao

Dumb fuck, did you figure what is an ERP?
Imao

That is an insult? Immigrant are people that
moved from one country to another dimwit
bastard lol

Not someone born in the country big
moron hahahha
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Zoophilia Tendency

In the post below in this Facebook, he shared that he likes a dog stuck in a chicken. He
watches other animal sex stuffs too, he once said he wants to do a cow or a pig.

Link of the video - https://www.facebook.com/watch/?v=205043800120504

Adom Pee Samuel e
¢ July 16,2018 - @

Feedy Animals il Like Page
June 6, 2018-Q

| don't know what to say ..
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Impersonating other people
Samuel(Pot) pretends to be men and women from other Countries, He downloads
random pictures of people on Facebook and pretend to be them.

Below are two examples of people he pretends to be. If you know these persons,
please warn them. Impersonating real life people is a serious crime.

He pretends to be this Indian guy below.
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Conclusion

His real-life name is Samuel Wise and is from Ghana and a scammer. He tries to
steal people money and does frauds on money transactions and shopping websites.
Below is his pic, warn your friends and families about him.

His facebook is https://www.facebook.com/adom.wisdomsamuel

Samuel(Burning Pot) is a stalker lying manipulator. He always tells lies, stalks people
and do manipulation schemes. Never trusts anything that he says without facts or
proofs. He is stalking me in my new guild with his alt, he does that to everyone that
leave.

He doesn’t do anything in the guild other than flirting and use people. He spends

most of his time on his alts stalking people and insulting them. Beware of him, don’t
tell him personal info or add him on social media's.
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